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From:

Sent:

To:

Ce:

Subject:
Attachments:

Thank you for your email,

corphelp

Tuesday, February 01, 2011 3.10 PM

'Lori Hensley'

CorpAddressChange

RE: Safer Investments, LLC & Creative Home Solutions Team LLC
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The address change can be updated with an email request to this office. Your request has been forwarded to the proper

section for update.

Rob
Internet Access
Division of Corporations

Please take a few minutes io provide feedback on the qualily of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of State values your feedback as a
cusiomer. Kurt Browning, Florida Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and improving the level and quality of services provided 1o you.
Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey.” Thank you in advance for your participation.

DOS Customer Satisfaction Suvey

From: Lori Hensley [mailto:lhensiey@cohenflorida.com]

Sent: Friday, January 28, 2011 3:54 PM

To: corphelp

Subject: Safer Investments, LLC & Creative Home Sclutions Team LLC

To whom it may concern,

Fein: 800360489

This is to notify the State of FL of our new mailing address.

Old address: 6006 Lords Ave. Sarasota, FL 34231
New Address: 1878 Mova St Sarasota, FL 34231

Let me know if | need a specific form filed.
Thank you,

tori Knisley - Hensley

713 S Orange Ave.
Sarasota, FL 34236

941-870-8912 (Direct Line)

941-953-4585 (Main Line)
941-364-9138 (Fax)

Ihensley@cohenflorida.com

197



